:'BREWERS RETAIL STORE: 33 Gilmore Rd. Fort Erie. South side.
Fort Erie paper records date 1930 as opening;Bear & Ale.
One of the oldest in the Province this outlet no. 535 on the
lower end of Gilmore Rd. was opened by Charlie A, Muir.
It was a large two story block building. On the upper floor
Mr. Mulr conducted the meetings and drills of the ILincoln and
Welland Regt., of which he was in command.

In the spring of 1962 work was begun on the construction

of a new store , behind the present building. This enabled the
business to continue without disruption. On July 31 1962 the new
retail store was opened, and the old building was demolished to
rrovide parking space for customers,
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